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Legislative File No: 2010-0446

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461
DATE: October 18, 2010

SUBJECT: Class C License-Transfer for David Dedvukaj Investments, LLC

REQUEST:

To approve a request from David Dedvukaj Investments, LLC to transfer the 2010 Class C licensed
business, located at 1711 E. Auburn Rd. from Maximum Management, Inc. and to transfer the location to
1218 Walton Blvd. and transfer the classification to a Tavern License.

BACKGROUND:

The license being transferred is issued to Maximum Management, Inc. (Bourbon Jake’s) and will be
moved from its location at 1711 E. Auburn Road to 1218 Walton Blvd. The applicant is David Dedvukaj
Investments, LLC that is currently operating the 1218 Walton Blvd. location as Fresco Wood Oven
Pizzeria. Michigan Liquor Control Commission has completed their investigation and has forwarded the
Local Approval Notice for Council’s action.

The applicant has filed the appropriate application and paid the required fees. The Building Department,
Fire Department, and the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office have reviewed the application and find no
objection to the transfer. The applicant will operate a full service restaurant with no Dance/Entertainment
Permit requested.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the request from Maximum Management, Inc. to transfer
the 2010 Class C licensed business located at 1711 E. Auburn Road to David Dedvukaj Investments, LLC
at the new location of 1218 Walton Blvd., Rochester Hills, M1 with a classification transfer to a Tavern
License.
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